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Fwv: Successful transmission to 18506176381, Re: Seanest Investment, LLC

tessica Camgfield PLEASE HONOR ORIGINAL SUBMISSION
viee rfarady 17k REQUEST DATE OF 6/20/2023 PER MY

‘o 'MeablingsCemHalp®ODOS YAvHo ida cen’ lowsdngstamrielpwl0s Mykloadn com - CALL \VITH THE NE‘\, F[LINCS DEPT_ OF
B ook % By 7/06!2023.

Lt SFest o qzane R oottt 10 2 a0y

Good arernizor,

Wi farca the aitazhed cover theot 2nd Articles af O-ge-~ization ‘or Scancst Invesiment, LIC or 6/2G/2G 3 and received the successful {ax transmission
Celow (e cate we Fave not rezerved the aceoptance or arajecton Please acuise &5 10 the steius of pIccossirg s new entity as soon as aessible.

Trane you

[essi

From: tauren Green <L Grees@haachrricon

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 401 ~n

To. jessita Camphetd «jcarnghald @tarchon.coms

Subject: Fw: Succpsstul transmivainn jo 18506176331, Re: 3eanast Mvesinent, LLC

Please see the ‘o« conflirmalion below for Lot 17 Searest village i §/20/70015.
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35.3Y HAND ARENDALL
671 HARRISON SALE

Lauren Green
Neministeativa Aagsiant

Plivnztmmn

u5C-£53-U010 Telephone
B3C-244.%731 Fax
LGree Ehandfinn.cem

113 Y County =y 393
Suna 234
Sanin Rose Isazn, Flnca &
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Erom: sendtdmad cfar.com «seaddimid.etax foms

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 20724 7 45 Ph

Ta: Lauren Grewr ~LGreen @handfirn: ceme

Subject. S oomssful transmisuan i¢ 18506176281, Fe: Yeannst ~vestreny, LLC

Deran Sarta Tosa Ewach Recep: onist,

Re. Seanect [reestment, LLC

The 4 page iox you sent through ef ox Selutians ta 1886617038% mas suctessiully transnutied 2t 2623-06-20 194
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Tng rezewuyy machime's faw 10, 230-H17-03587,
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